CORRESPONDENCE

7/25/2022
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 04977-2022
& Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 07/25/2022
TO: Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & QOutreach

RE: Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20210015.
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July 11, 2022

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Customer Assistance & Outreach =
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. n
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

To Public Service Commission,

Recently you approved a ruling to allow Florida Power &
Light Company to allow for a minimum billing of $25 to all
metered residential customers whose monthly base electric
service costs fall below $25.

Can you please explain to me why you approved this
minimum billing. Especially now at a time during high inflation
times and the possibility of a Recession. FPL has charged me a
base billing on my most recent billing for May 23 to June 22,
2022 in addition to this minimum residential billing of $ 25.
This represents a double minimum billing fee. It should be a
$25 without a minimum base billing. | have advised my
displeasure with this policy to FPL. Please reconsider this
practice in your latest implemented approved policy.

Thank you, -
GTW/M %me
Ronald Mucciarone

Service at: 10725 Ocean Drive Lot 405
Jensen Beach, FL 34957
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wf{ Ronald P. Mucciarone
5057 Blossom Point Dr.
Indian Land, SC 29707
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